¥ ENERGY COMPANY

ALY DOIDEN COLORADG  a0sas

March 23, 2021

Rob Zuber

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Quarterly Pond Inspection
Keenesburg Mine, Permit C-1981-028

Dear Rob Zuber:

Attached is a copy of the Quarterly Pond Inspection report for the First Quarter of 2021. Coors Energy

Company has prepared and is submitting this copy in compliance with revised Division Regulation

4.05.9(17). The original of this report has been placed in the inspection reference volume at the site.
Should there be questions about the report, or a need for additional information, please contact me at

303-810-4231

Sincerely,

APl

Ben Moline, PE
General Manager

Enclosure



ANNUAL & QUARTERLY POND INSPECTION

COORS ENERGY COMPANY
KEENESBURG MINE SITE
Date of Inspection 3/23/21
Sediment Pond Dugout
Pond Identification: #2
Type of Pond Sediment Permanent
Capacities ‘ 15.6 acre ft. 19.7 acre ft.
5,097,925 gals. 6,437,760 gals.
Approx. water level -
(% of capacity) Trace Trace
Sediment level -
(% of capacity) 0 0
Out flow
Erosional Features yes - no yes - no
Rills / Gullies No No
Inadequate
Vegetation No No
Qutlet Channel
Erosion No No
Burrows No No
Other NA NA
Structural Issues
Settlement No No
Cracks/Slides No No
Seepage None None
Spillways (cond.) Good Good
Other NA NA

Signature (P.E. or Authorized Inspector): Ben Moline, PE
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